



HPA Portal Public User Guide

Table of Contents

1	About this User Guide							
	1.1	Change History	3					
	1.2	Contact Us	3					
2	HPA	Portal Overview	3					
	2.1	Navigation	3					
	2.2	Context	4					
	2.3	Versions						
	2.4	Systems Requirements and Browser Compatibility	5					
3	Acce	essing the HPA Portal	6					
	3.1	Home Page	7					
	3.2	Company Registration	8					
	3.3	Login	. 10					
	3.4	Logout	.11					
	3.5	Forgot Password	.11					
4	Terr	ninal Notifications	.11					
5	HPA	Portal Online Services	.12					
	5.1	Container Enquiries	. 12					
	5.2	Vessel Schedule						
	5.3	Page filtering	.14					
	5.4	Vessel Voyage Enquiry						
	5.5	Container Storage						

Table of Figures

Figure 1 – Navigation & Context bars	3
Figure 2 – Error bar	4
Figure 3 – TAS Version	5
Figure 4 – Home page (anonymous user)	7
Figure 5 – Company Registration page	9
Figure 6 – Company Registration email	.10
Figure 7 – Login page	. 10
Figure 8 – Forgot Password	.11
Figure 9 – Container Enquiry page	.12
Figure 10 – Container Enquiry result page	.12
Figure 11 – Vessel Schedule page	.13
Figure 12 – Vessel Schedule page filtered on Vessel Name, Voyage and ETB	.14
Figure 13 – Container Storage Enquiry page	.15
Figure 14 – ComPay login page	
Figure 15 – ComPay payment page	.17
Figure 16 – ComPay payment for storage page	.18
Figure 17 – ComPay payment for storage page with amount owing	

1 About this User Guide

This Hutchison Ports Australia (HPA) Portal User Guide is for customers of HPA who are not registered as users in the HPA Portal. The purpose of this guide is to be a simple reference tool when performing daily tasks within the HPA Portal.

The guide is formatted to provide information in both a written and graphical format to assist understanding.

Other guides that you may find useful to refer to are

• HPA TAS Carrier Guide

1.1 Change History

Version	Date	Summary of Changes
7-3	February 2021	Updated browser compatibility

1.2 Contact Us

Contact information is also available by navigating to the **About** menu and selecting **Contact Us**.

2 HPA Portal Overview

The HPA Portal is a website that allows members of the public to view information about vessels and containers at HPA terminals in Australia. A Truck Carrier can register via the Portal for access to the Truck Appointment System (TAS) which provides functionality to book appointments and manifest. Registered users of the TAS can view more detailed vessel and container information as well as perform actions such as submitting pre receival advice notices. See the HPA Portal Carrier User Guide for information about the TAS.

2.1 Navigation

To navigate around the HPA Portal, use the navigation menu located in a blue horizontal banner (menu bar) across the top of the page. It is possible to navigate from any one page to any other page in the HPA Portal via the navigation menu.

Upon a menu item being activated, the menu colour will change from blue to orange and a cursor hand will be visible.

	Customer Portal and Truck Appointment System	
HOME ENGLIRIES RECISTER COMPANY ABOUT		📮 (HPAPB, Sydney 🔹 🌑 09:38:22
Company Registration Company Details ABK* Company Website: Company Website: Small Business: Yes No You have identified that the business IS.NOT a small business	Physical Address Address Line 4* Address Line 4* Address Line 2: Suburb* Suburb* Exter* ACT Peakoder* Exter* Peakoder* Exter*	
Company Types	Pilling & dilaren	



Any fields that must be filled in are marked with an asterix (*). Error messages will be presented at the top of each screen below a red strip under the menus as shown below.

	Customer Portal and Truck Appointment System	
HOME ENQUIRIES REGISTER COMPANY ABOUT		
Log in		HPAPB, Sydney • 09:36:06 HPAPB, Sydney
Company Registration		HPAFI, Brisbane
🗙 1 Епог		
You must accept the Terms and Conditions.		
Company Details	Physical Address	
ABN:*	Address Line 1:*	
Company Name: Company Website:	Address Line 2:	
	Suburb:*	
Small Business: Yes No You have identified that the business IS NOT a small business u	Inder Australian Consumer Law	~
Tour nave submittied that the busiless to the transitions to	Postcode:*	
Company Types	Figure 2 – Frror bar	

2.2 Context

Below the menu bar is the Context Bar. The Context Bar provides the following features

- Authentication context ('Log In' / 'Log Out' actions and the user's name if logged in.)
- Location context (data for that Terminal will be displayed)
- Time context (approximate time at the selected terminal)

Context information is displayed on the grey horizontal banner (context bar) across the top of the page (below the menu), with Authentication context on the left and Container Terminal context on the right followed by the Time content.

2.2.1 Authentication (user) context

The authentication context indicates whether you are logged in and if so which account you are logged in with.

2.2.2 Location (terminal) context

The Container Terminal context allows the HPA Portal to present information relevant to a specific container terminal. The specific container terminal the HPA Portal is displaying information for is identified by a dropdown in the top right corner of the HPA Portal, as shown above in 'Figure 2 – Error bar'. Currently there are two terminals available

- HPAFI, Brisbane Hutchison Ports Brisbane (BCT), Port of Brisbane (Fisherman Island)
- HPAPB, Sydney Hutchison Ports Sydney (SICTL), Port Botany

Note: The permissions you have will determine which terminals are available to you.

2.2.3 Time context

The time in the TAS indicates to users the approximate time at a particular terminal. It starts with the time on the TAS server and then the TAS browser keeps the clock ticking. As the browser is not an accurate time keeper the longer a webpage is open (without refreshing) the more likely the time on the webpage will stray from the TAS server time (note: neither of those two times are linked to the time on the client PC). The functionality was primarily implemented as the TAS works in the local time of each terminal and we want to show the time at the terminal, especially for people accessing the Brisbane Terminal from NSW during daylight savings.

2.3 Versions

The version number of the HPA Portal is displayed in the footer of each page.

НОМЕ	ENQUIRIES	REGISTER COMPANY	ABOUT		
Log in				HPAPB, Sydney	13:50:37
Container Enqu	iiry				
Container Number: *					Search
			RTAL - VERSION 1.5.25.22 STRALIA © 2012. ALL RIGI		
			e 3 – TAS Version		

2.4 Systems Requirements and Browser Compatibility

The HPA Portal is a browser based application and compatible with the following browsers:

Logo	Browser Name	Versions
C	Microsoft Edge	Latest version (tested against v88)
9	Google Chrome	Latest version (tested against v88)
	Apple Safari	Latest version (tested against v14)

3 Accessing the HPA Portal

The HPA Portal is available to public users and registered users.

To access the HPA Portal, navigate to https://hpaportal.com.au

Public users do not require a login and will have access to the following

- Container enquiry (limited information); and
- Container Storage enquiry; and
- Vessel schedule; and
- General information about HPA and the HPA Portal.
- Registration

Approved registered users will have a login to the HPA Portal and have access to the following in addition to the services provided to public users:

- TAS services (e.g. Truck Manifest Management)
- PRA Management
- User Management
- Personalise own User Account
- Container enquiry (with access to more data)
- Vessel Voyage enquiry

Notes:

- 1. The container enquiry provides additional data to registered users.
- 2. Registered users will have access to some or all of the above features, dependent on the services and permissions applied to their user account and the company they belong to.

To become a registered user, your company must first be registered with HPA (see the section 3.2 Company Registration). Further information on HPA Portal functionality available to registered users is available in the document entitled 'HPA Portal Carrier User Guide'.

3.1 Home Page

The first page presented when accessing the HPA Portal is the Home page. 'News' and 'Useful Information/Links' are available from the Home page.

- Terminal Status Information, such as
 - Vessels Alongside (how many vessels are currently at the terminal)
 - Trucks in Yard (how many trucks are currently in the yard)
 - o TTT (current Truck Turnaround Time in minutes)
 - Trend for TTT (an indication of whether TTT is, increasing, decreasing or remaining the same)
 - CTT (current Container Turnaround Time in minutes. CTT is the Turnaround time per container)
 - Trend for CTT (an indication of whether CTT is, increasing, decreasing or remaining the same)
- Notices Notices that the terminal wishes to present.
- News Broadcast Information about events or activities related to all users. For Example, unforeseen circumstances and terminal wide events.





Customer Portal and Truck Appointment System

in				💆 нрарв,	Sydney 🔹 🕞 14:
<u></u>	6 0	0	<u>~</u>	٥	<u>~</u>
1	0	20.52	0	16.53	Θ
Vessels Alongside	Trucks in Yard	Π	TTT Trend	стт	CTT Trend
	utes, *CTT - Container Turnaround T	îme in Minutes			
Hutchison Ports Aus	stralia Pty Ltd s 87B Un	dertakin			02/04/2019 17:4
November 2016, your contract I) FTE employees or less) and signe		Ltd Terminal Carrier Access Agreeme	nt (TCA) with Hutchison Ports Aus	tralia Pty Ltd (Hutchison) after 1
If you are a small business (20 November 2016, your contract I For more information on the Co) FTE employees or less) and signe has been amended.		Ltd Terminal Carrier Access Agreeme	nt (TCA) with Hulchison Ports Aus	stralia Pty Ltd (Hutchison) after 1
If you are a small business (20 November 2016, your contract I For more information on the Co For more information on the Un) FTE employees or less) and signe has been amended. rrective Notice to Small Business Cu dertaking s87B please click here.		Ltd Terminal Carrier Access Agreeme	nt (TCA) with Hutchison Ports Aus	tralia Pty Ltd (Hutchison) after 1 09/12/2019 08:20
If you are a small business (20 November 2016, your contract I For more information on the Co For more information on the Un For more information on the Un WS DG IN YARD AWAITI) FTE employees or less) and signe has been amended. rrective Notice to Small Business Cu dertaking s87B please click here.	stomers please click here.		nt (TCA) with Hutchison Ports Aus	
If you are a small business (20 November 2016, your contract I For more information on the Co For more information on the Un For more information on the Un Museum DG IN YARD AWAITI Attention Carriers, The following CONTAINER NO- OWNER AM) FTE employees or less) and signe has been amended. rrective Notice to Small Business Cu dertaking s87B please click here. NG COLLECTION g import hazardous containers are cu FU3212223 HLC BGBUS113396 HL 2/197402 HLC OOCU4779097 OOL	rrently in the yard awaiting pick up		48600 COS DFSU1196524 HLC F	09/12/2019 08:2/ CIU2467210 HLC HAMU127246

3.2 Company Registration

To register your company, follow the steps below:

- 1. On the **Home** page, click the **Register Company** menu item.
- 2. Fill in the Company Registration form.

Note: You will be required to identify if the company is a small business under Australian consumer law. This setting cannot be changed by the company after registration. HPA can change this upon request where the company's Small Business status has changed. Note: If you select a permission with a dollar sign (\$) next to it, you are requesting permission to use functions that will result in your company incurring a financial liability. Note: If you select the 'Manage My Appointments' permission, the TAS subscription section will display.

- Subscription to TAS is charged on a pro rata basis within the first year
- A Truck Appointment System (TAS) Annual Subscription will be applied on the subscription renewal date where Auto Renew is set to 'Yes'
- The company's TAS account will be deactivated on the renewal date where Auto Renew is set to 'No'
- 3. Click the **Submit** button.
- 4. The HPA Portal will send an email to HPA notifying them of your request.
- 5. HPA will approve or decline your request.
- 6. The HPA Portal will send an email (see Figure 6 Company Registration email) to the email address of the Main Contact (as entered in Company Registration form) notifying the Main Contact of the outcome of your application. If approved a user account will be automatically created using the information submitted for the Main Contact and the email will contain their username and the link to set a password.

Once your company account has been approved, additional user accounts can be created. Further information on HPA Portal functionality available to registered users is available in section 12.2 'Create a User Account' of the document entitled 'HPA Portal Carrier User Guide'.

HOME ENQUIRIES REGISTER COMPANY ABOUT		
Log in		📕 HPAPB, Sydney 🔹 🕘 11:18:54
Company Registration		
Company Details ABK+ Company Name: Company Website: Small Business: Yes You have identified that the business <u>15 NOT</u> a small business under Australian Consumer Law.	Physical Address Address Line 1:* Address Line 2: Suburb:* State:* ACT Postcode:*	
Company Types Empty Container Park Freight Forwarder Train Operator Truck Operator	Billing Address Same as Physical Address Address Line 1:* Address Line 2: Suburb.* State.* Act Postcode.*	
Services HPAPB, Sydney HPAFI, Brisbane TAS Subscription Auto Renew: Yes No TAS subscription WILL auto renew on 01 Dec 2020 Email Notifications HPAPB, Sydney	Main Contact Title: Mr First Name.* Last Name.* Job Title: Work Phone: Mobile Phone: Email Address.* Confirm Email Address.*	
HPAFI, Brisbane	Billing Contact. Title: Mr First Name:* Last Name: * Job Title: Work Phone: Email Address:* Lagree to the HPA Terms and Conditions	
	I agree to the HPA Portal Terms of Use 🗔	Reset Submit
	ORTAL - VERSION 1.9.11.39 ISTRALIA © 2012. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.	



From: <u>noreply@hpaportal.com.au</u> To: <u>you@company.com</u> Date: Thu, 28 Mar 2013 08:27:30 +1100 Subject: HPA Portal - Company Account Created

Dear First name The Company account for COMPANY has been created. Here are your login details for HPA Community Portal Username: <u>you@company.com</u> Please click <u>here</u> to set your new password and access the HPA Portal. HPA Service Desk

Figure 6 – Company Registration email

3.3 Login

To login to the HPA Portal, follow the below steps:

- 1. Click the grey **Login** button located in the upper left hand corner of the screen, below the navigation menu.
- 2. Enter your Username and Password and tick the HPA Terms and Conditions.
- 3. Click Login.

НИТС	CHIS	ONPOR	TS	Customer Portal and Truck Appointment System	
HOME ENG	QUIRIES	REGISTER COMPANY	ABOUT		
Log in					🚽 (HPAPB, Sydney 🔻 📀 09:40:36
Login to HPA Portal Usename: * Pasaword: * Remember me? Lagree to the HPA Terms and Conditions and HPA Portal Terms of Use				Login Forgot password	
				HPA PORTAL - VERSION 1.10.14.0 HUTCHISON PORTS AUSTRALIA © 2012. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.	

Figure 7 – Login page

3.4 Logout

To logout of the HPA Portal, follow the steps below:

1. On any page, click the grey **Logout** icon () located in the upper left hand corner of the screen, below the navigation menu.

3.5 Forgot Password

If you have forgotten your password, the system can email you (using the email address that is your username) a link to enable you to reset you password

To reset your password, follow the steps below:

- 1. On the home page, click the 'Forgot Password' button.
- 2. Enter your Username (your email address)
- 3. Click 'Get New Password'

HOME	ENQUIRIES	REGISTER COMPANY	ABOUT		
Log in				HPAPB, Sydney	🔹 🕘 14:10:30
Forgot Password	?				
Username: *					
					Get New Password
		HPA POR HUTCHISON PORTS AUS	TAL - VERSION 1.5.25.22 FRALIA © 2012. ALL RIGHT	S RESERVED.	
		Figure 8	– Forgot Password		

4 Terminal Notifications

Notifications provide information about unforeseen circumstances and terminal events or activities. Notifications are displayed on the Home page. For details on accessing the home page see section 3.1 'Home Page'.

5 HPA Portal Online Services

5.1 Container Enquiries

A container enquiry is a general-purpose screen that allows:

- a public user to view non-sensitive container data; and
- a registered user to view both non-sensitive and sensitive container data.

To conduct a container enquiry, follow the steps below:

- 1. Navigate to the **Enquiries** menu and select **Container Enquiry**.
- 2. Enter a valid **Container Number**.
- 3. Click Search.

HOME	ENQUIRIES	REGISTER COMPANY	ABOUT	
Log in			HPAPB, Sydney	9 14:14:00
Container Enq	uiry			
Container Number: *				
				Search
			HPA PORTAL - VERSION 1.5.25.22 HUTCHISON PORTS AUSTRALIA © 2012. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.	

Figure 9 – Container Enquiry page

HOME ENQUI	RIES REGISTER COMPANY	ABOUT				
ig in					HPAPB, Sydney	🔹 🂮 14:50:
nteiner Enguing - E	locult					
ontainer Enquiry - F Container Details	esuit					
Container Number:	TAIM2000004		Category:	IMPORT		
ISO:	22G1		Commodity Code:	GENL		
Full / Empty:	F		Gross Weight:	23800 (kg)		
Line Operator:	ANL		Port of Discharge:	AUSYD		
Port of Loading:	NZTRG		Final Destination:	-		
Damage Indicator:	No		Seal Number:	-		
Controls						
Customs Authorisation Number (CAN):			Shipping Line Booking Reference:	-		
Customs Status:	RELEASED		Import Storage Start Date:	19/03/2018		
			elDO Pin Status:	Not Received		
Location						
Current Location:	In Yard - Block 2					
Arrival & Departure						
Arrival Mode:	Vessel		Departure Mode:	-		
Discharged Date/Time:	-					
Discharged Vessel Voyage:	DNT 051S					
Discharged Vessel Name:	DO NOT TOUCH					
						Back to Sear
			HPA PORTAL - VERSION 1.8.12.22			



5.2 Vessel Schedule

The vessel schedule provides non-sensitive vessel particulars to a public and registered user.

To view the vessel schedule, follow the steps below:

1. Navigate to the **Enquiries** menu and select **Vessel Schedule**.

HU	HUTCHISON PORTS					Customer Portal and Truck Appointment System									
HOME	ENQUIRIES	REGISTER COMPANY	ABOUT												
og in													-	PAPB, Sydney 🔹 🥏	
essel Sched	tule														
Arnal 4	Voyage (hthoused/Oxforemet)	HINA Co/VsI/Voy Ref	Coyds Wunsber	e Berth	• ETH	• ЕТО	Receiving Start (Generals)	Receiving Start (Restern)	Receiving Start (Hazardoos)	Receiving Cut-Off (Generals)	Receiving Cut-Off (Reefers)	Cut-Off (Hazardoux)	• Import Available	Import Storage + Start	
		16									11				
RENES REMEDY	002/001	PAD/IRR/S0408	9315850	HD1	03/05/2017	31/01/2018 15:20:00	26/04/2017	26/04/2017	26/04/2017	02/05/2017 23:00:00	02/05/2017 23:00:00	02/05/2017 23:00:00			
DOCL LE HAVRE	6542/6543	ASAL/OLH/S0422	9404857	HD1	05/05/2017 09:00:00	11/07/2017	15/06/2017 19:00:00	29/04/2017	29/04/2017 00:00:00	20/06/2017 23:00:00	20/05/2017 23:00:00	20/05/2017 23:00:00	01/01/2020	10/05/2020	
KIN NING BO	0225 / 022N	A300NB/S0487	9270464	HD2	27/05/2017	24/01/2018	01/05/2017	01/05/2017	01/05/2017	18/12/2017	15/12/2017 06:00:00	18/12/2017			
XIN CHI WAN	1795 / 179N	A3/XCW/S0496	9304772	HD1	30/06/2017 14:00:00	04/07/2017	12/06/2017 06:00:00	12/06/2017 06:00:00	12/06/2017 06:00:00	19/06/2017 14:00:00	19/06/2017 14:00:00	19/06/2017 14:00:00	30/06/2017 17:00:00	23/06/2020	
OOCL DUBAI	0945 / 094N	A3/008/\$0505	9307023	HD1	26/07/2017 11:10:00	05/03/2020 05:58:00	11/07/2017 06:00:00	11/07/2017 06:00:00	11/07/2017 06:00:00	25/09/2017 20:00:00	25/09/2017 15:00:00	25/09/2017 15:00:00	08/11/2017 14:00:00	09/12/2021	
RENES REMEDY	6442/6542	PADARR/S0407	9315850	HD3	26/07/2017 13:00:00	04/02/2020 04 30:00	20/11/2018 06:00:00	20/11/2018 05:00:00	20/11/2018	11/12/2019 22:00:00	11/12/2019 22:00:00	11/12/2019 22:00:00	30/07/2017 23:00:00	05/05/2021	
XIN CHI WAN	1785 / 178N	A3/XCW/RESTOW	9304772	HD4	25/08/2017 13:00:00	25/08/2017 22:00:00	18/08/2017 00:00:00	18/08/2017 00:00:00	18/08/2017 00:00:00	25/08/2017 05:00:00	25/08/2017 05:00:00	25/08/2017 05:00:00	27/08/2017 00:01:00	29/08/2020	
EMPTY POOL SYDNEY	999 / 999	POOL/SCT/999	99999	HD1	11/09/2017 10:00:00	15/03/2021 22:01:00	84/09/2017 00:00:00	04/09/2017 00:00:00	04/09/2017	05/03/2021	09/03/2021	09/03/2021	11/03/2018	19/03/2018	
CPO JACKSONVILLE	1736S / 1736N	ASALJIAX/S0541	9445576	HD4	25/09/2017	01/11/2017 15:00:00	21/09/2017	21/69/2017 00:00	21/09/2017	28/09/2017	25/09/2017	25/09/2017 00:01:00	01/11/2017 01:00:00	03/11/2017	
CPO JACKSONVILLE	524N / 532S	ASAL/JAX/S0542	9445576	HD1	14/10/2017 01:00:00	18/12/2017 01:00:00	17/10/2017	17/10/2017	17/10/2017 00:00:00	10/12/2017 01:00:00	10/12/2017 01:00:00	10/12/2017 01:00:00	06/02/2018	05/02/2020	
XIN CHI WAN	504N / 5035	A3/XCW/S512	9304772	HD1	24/10/2017 05:00:00	12/12/2017 11:00:00	17/10/2017 00:00:00	17/10/2017 00:00:00	17/10/2017 00:00 00	10/12/2017 19:00:00	10/12/2017 19:00:00	10/12/2017 19:00:00			
OOCL LE HAVRE	00585 / 0058N	ASAL/OLH/S0561	9404857	HD1	09/11/2017 05:30:00	10/11/2018 06:00:00	02/11/2017 00:00:00	02/11/2017 00:00:00	02/11/2017 00:00:00	08/11/2018 22:00:00	05/11/2018 22:00:00	08/11/2018 22:00:00			
OOCL DUBAI	0985 / 098N	A3/0D8/50568	9307023	HD1	25/11/2017 11:00:00	28/11/2017 04:00:00	20/11/2017 06:00:00	20/11/2017	20/11/2017	24/11/2017 14:00:00	24/11/2017 14.00.00	24/11/2017 14:00:00			
OOCL LE HAVRE	999N / 999S	ASAL/OLH/S999	9404857	HD3	25/12/2017 23:30:00	26/03/2018 23:30:00	18/12/2017 06:00:00	18/12/2017 06:00:00	18/12/2017 06:00:00	24/03/2018 14:00:00	24/03/2018 14:00:00	24/03/2018 14:00:00			
KIN CHI WAN	1845 / 184N	A3/XCW/S0574	9304772	HD2	03/01/2021 12:37:00	19/03/2021 17:00:00	22/12/2020 06:00:00	22/12/2020	22/12/2020	22/02/2021 06:00:00	22/02/2021 06:00:00	22/02/2021 06:00:00	14/02/2021 00:00:00	23/12/2021	
OOCL LE HAVRE	00125 / 0012N	ASAL/OLH/S809	9404857	HD1	15/02/2021	15/03/2021	24/01/2021	24/01/2021	24/01/2021	28/02/2021	28/02/2021	28/02/2821	22/02/2021	26/02/2021	



5.3 Page filtering

To filter out rows in the table, follow the steps below:

- 1. Navigate to the **Enquiries** menu and select **Vessel Schedule**.
- 2. Select the white box above the column that you wish to filter.
- 3. Enter a filter criteria. The table will update based on what you type.
- 4. Filtering on multiple columns is available, simply select another white box and enter a filter criteria.

Vessel Sche	ssel Schedule														
	Voyage (Inbound/Outbound)	HPA ColVal/Voy Ref	Lloyds Number	Berth 4		ETD 1	Receiving Start (Generals)	Receiving Start (Reefers)	Receiving Start (Hazardous)		Receiving Cut-Off (Reefers)	Receiving Cut-Off (Hazardous)	Import Available	Import Storage Start	•
OOCL	09				11:00 ×										
OOCL DUBAI	0985 / 098N	A3/008/S0568	9307023	HD1	25/11/2017 11:00:00	28/11/2017 04:00:00	20/11/2017 06:00:00	20/11/2017 06:00:00	20/11/2017 06:00:00	24/11/2017 14:00:00	24/11/2017 14:00:00	24/11/2017 14:00:00			
INR PORTAL VERSION 1.054.0 HUTCH SON PORTS AUSTRALIA O 2012. ALL INCHTS RESERVED.															

Figure 12 – Vessel Schedule page filtered on Vessel Name, Voyage and ETB

5.4 Vessel Voyage Enquiry

A vessel voyage enquiry provides sensitive vessel particulars to a registered user. You must be a registered user and logged in to conduct a vessel voyage enquiry.

5.5 Container Storage

5.5.1 Container Storage Enquiry

A container storage enquiry is a general-purpose screen that allows a public and registered user to enquire on the outstanding storage amount for a specific container.

To conduct a container storage enquiry, follow the steps below:

- 1. Navigate to the **Enquiries** menu and select **Container Storage Enquiry**.
- 2. Enter a valid **Container Number** and **Pick Up Date**.
- 3. Click Search.

HOME	ENQUIRIES	REGISTER COMPANY	ABOUT		
Log in				HPAPB, Sydney 💌	📀 14:20:41
Container Stora	ge Enquiry				
Container Number: *					
Pick Up Date:*	02/08/2016	3			
					Search
				HPA PORTAL - VER \$10N 1.5.25.22 RT \$ AU \$TRALIA © 2012. ALL RIGHT \$ RE \$ERVED.	

Figure 13 – Container Storage Enquiry page

Note: the Pick Up Date is the date you would like to pick-up the container from the Terminal.

Note: the fee calculation is based on the container type and the pick up date. For more details on the Container Storage fee calculation, please refer to the schedule of Landside Tariffs available by navigating to the **About** menu and selecting **Landside Tariffs**.

5.5.2 Container Storage Payment

Container Storage fees can be paid via Compay.

- 1. Open the ComPay login screen (https://compay.1-stop.biz/)
- 2. The following should be displayed



- 3. Click the link '<u>CLICK HERE TO MAKE A CREDIT CARD PAYMENT WITHOUT REGISTERING</u>' at the bottom of the page to make an payment without registering.
- 4. The following should be displayed

🖉 📔 Truck Mar 🗙 🕻 🗋 L	Logistics F × C Login × C Logistics F ×
← → C 🔒 https	s://compay.1-stop.biz/AdhocCCWebPages/Paymer 😪 🔀 🔳
👯 Apps 🗀 Ajilon 🗀	SCA 🦳 Lands 🦳 SWC 🦳 Health 🦳 HPH 🛛 » 🛄 Other bookmarks
\bigcirc	ComPou
1-stop	ComPay
NEW CREDIT CARD PA	AYMENT - SUBMIT PAYMENT DETAILS
Payee Details	
Clients *	Select COMPAY Client * indicates mandatory field
Client Number *	
Client Name *	
Transaction Details	
You must add at leas	at one line item
<select> V</select>	Add Line Item
Payer Details	
Payer Email	*
Payer Contact Phon	ne 61 - *
Credit Card Details	
Name of Cardholde	er *
Card Number	*
	(We Accept Visa, Mastercard and Diners)
Security Code (CVV)	//CVC) *
Expiry Date	Month Vear Vear
	Submit Clear
Privacy Policy - © eNett International Pty L	- Contact Us
Selvett International Pty L	LLU, ADIN 35 000 736 332

Figure 15 – ComPay payment page

- 5. Select the appropriate Terminal (by populating the Clients field). The two Hutchison terminals are called
 - a. Brisbane Container Terminal Pty Ltd [204810]
 - b. Sydney International Container Terminal [204864]

Note: Do NOT select Hutchison Ports Australia Pty Limited [204996].

- 6. Select storage payment (by selecting Storage from the dropdown under Transaction Details and clicking 'Add Line Item')
- 7. Populate the Container Number
- 8. You screen should look similar to the below

Truck X C Logis X C Logir X	🕒 Logis 🗙 🕒 Logis	× 🕞 Over ×	www ×	(B www ×)	Trucl ×				
← → C C compay20-dev.1-st			<u></u>	OMPAY		52 🕅 =			
Apps Ajilon SCA Lands	•				& Wil »	Other bookmarks			
1-stop					C	ompay			
						,			
NEW CREDIT CARD PAYMENT - SUBMIT P	AYMENT DETAILS								
Payee Details									
	HUTCHISON PORTS AUST	FRALIA - FISHERN	MAN ISLAND [203	3401] '	* indicates mandatory field				
	203401 HUTCHISON PORTS AUST	RALIA - EISHERM							
chent Name		KALIA HISHEKM	AN ISEAND						
Transaction Details									
Transaction Details									
Document Type Container # Date	Of Pickup Time of Pickup		Currency	Amount	Comments				
STORAGE TTNU1965557	04/2014 15:01 ▼	Calculate Cost	AUD			Delete			
24/0	13:01 +	Calculate Cost	AOD			Delete			
STORAGE V Add Line Item									
Payer Details									
Payer Email		'	•						
Payer Contact Phone 6	61	*							
Credit Card Details									
Name of Cardholder			k						
Card Number			k						
() Security Code (CVV/CVC) (Optional)	(We Accept Visa, Masterca	ard and Diners)							
	Month Vear	*							
	Submit	Clear							
	Subinit	Gear							
Privacy Policy - Contact Us									
© eNett International Pty Ltd, ABN 99 088 796	6 552								

Figure 16 – ComPay payment for storage page

9. Click 'Calculate Cost'. The following message will appear.



Note: If this message appears for a long time, and an error message is displayed, please click 'Calculate Cost' again.

10.	Your screen	should now	appear	similar to	the below.
то.	Tour serveri		appcar	similar to	

Logistics Financial Solutio									
← → C Attps://con	mpay.1-stop.biz/AdhocCCWebPages/Payment.aspx?B=COMPAY 쑸	▼ ≡							
🗰 Apps 🦳 Ajilon 🦳 SCA (🗀 Lands 🦳 SWC 🦳 Health 🦳 HPH 🛄 Conrad 🦳 Fi 🦳 RTA 🦳 Amelie & Wil 👘 » 🛄 Other	bookmarks							
stop	Com	Pav							
		J							
NEW CREDIT CARD PAYMENT	I - SUBMIT PAYMENT DETAILS								
Payee Details Clients *	SYDNEY INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL [204864]	field							
Client Number *	204864								
Client Name *	SYDNEY INTERNATIONAL CONTAINER TERMINAL								
Transaction Details									
Document Type Container #	Date Of Pickup Time of Pickup Currency Amount Comments								
HLXU5298970 STORAGE	30/04/2014 17.01 ▼ Calculate AUD 282.70	Delete							
	Cost Cost								
STORAGE V Ad	dd Line Item								
Payer Details									
Payer Email	*								
Payer Contact Phone	61 - *								
Credit Card Details									
Name of Cardholder	*	*							
Card Number	*								
	(We Accept Visa, Mastercard and Diners)								
Security Code (CVV/CVC)	*	(we Accept visa, Mastercaro and Diners) *							
Expiry Date	Month Vear V*								
	Submit Clear								
<u>Privacy Policy</u> - <u>Cont</u> eNett International Pty Ltd, ABN	<u>tact Us</u> N 99 088 796 552								

Figure 17 – ComPay payment for storage page with amount owing

11. Complete the Payer Details (your company details) and your credit card details.

12. Click Submit.